
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 8:34 AM
To: Howard Croft
Subject: RE: Water Forum

I will need to be done before 11:00.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Joshua Freeman
Cc: Flint Mayor; Gerald Ambrose; Elizabeth Murphy; Daugherty Johnson; Jason Lorenz; Green, Warren; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); John O'Brien; djansen@gcdcwms.com
Subject: Water Forum

All,

In looking ahead to next weeks forum on water I am planning to host a conference call this Friday morning with the participants to get everyone on the same page and discuss details of how the forum should be structured. We have participation commitments from LAN engineering, **Genesee** County Drain Commissioners office, and **MDEQ** but we are leaving the door open for others.

The meeting is scheduled for Wednesday January 21st and we are contemplating what time it should be held. Currently we think 7:00 pm is the best time slot.

Please forward me your best availability for Friday morning, and I will establish the call. We would like to begin informing the public of the time, place, and participants of the forum on Friday afternoon.

Thank you,

—

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7346 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com